FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WALHINCTOMN, O.1C,
NG TON, O.C, 2045 SEPtEmbE:r 6, 2001

Eugene 8. Holderness, Treasarer
Dorsey Nabonal Fund

220 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Identfication Number, {CO0018945

Reference: Tuly Quarterly (4/1/00-6/30/003, October Quarterly (7/1/00-9/38/00),
12 Day Pre-General (10/1/00-10/18/00), 30 Day Post-General {10/19/00-
11/27/00% and Year End (11/28/00-12/31/00} Reguﬂs

e st

Dear Mr. Holderness:

This letter 19 to inform vou that as of September 3, 2001 the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for additional infermation dated August 15, 2001,
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federal
eleciion campaign fAnances. To ehsire compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act), pleass respond to these requests (copies enclosed),

An adequate response must be received at the Comrmission by September 24, 2001,
Adsquate responses received on or before this date will be taken inte consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initisted. Requests for extensions of time In
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the cormmittee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also regult in an enforcement action apgainst the committee. Any Tesponss
submitted by your commitiee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission priot to taking enforcenient action.

If vou should have any gquestions regarding this matter, pleese contact Collesn
Menning on our toll-frec number (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reparts Analysis Division} or our local number (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

LSF7

ohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Divigion

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHIMGTON, GO Hded

Eugens S, Holdemesg, Treasurer
Diorzey National Fund

220 South Sixth Strzet _
Minneepolis, MN 33402

AG |5 2
Identificetion Nuwnber; CODO18345

Reference:  Year End Report {11/28/00-12/31/00)
Dear Mt, Holderness:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above. The review rajsad questions concerning certain infermation contained
in the report(s). An itemizetion follows;

_The totals listed on Lines 30 and 31, Column B of the Detailed Simmary
Page(s) mppear to be incortect. Please be advised that you should add the
"Calenddr Year-to-Date" total from your previous report to the cunent
"Total This Period" figure from Coluinn A te derive the correct Column B
totals. Please amend your report end eny subsequent reports that may be
affected by this correction.

A written response of an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federsl Election Comunission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our

toll-free tumber, (BO0} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 ta reach the Reporis -

Analysis Division). My local nwnber is (202} §94-1130,
Sincerely,
Colleen E. Menning

Reports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division

.






